From: L

Sent: 16 October 2024 15:54
To:
Subject: RE: Investment proposals for Whitlingham WRC
Please see the link to the additional tables here:
eU 6( https://www.anglianwater.co.uk/siteassets/household/about-

us/pr24/dd/anh_dd_005-additional-data-tables.xlsx

d{op O You need to look at the tab ADD19 and line 67 for Whitlingham growth investment for

increasing DWF capacity, and the increased population this would serve.

anglian Best wishes
|

Spatial and Strategic Planning Manager — Sustainable Growth
Quality & Environment

Mobile: [N

Web: www.anglianwater.co.uk
Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

From: | < r/ironment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2024 15:41

To: _@anglianwater.co.uk>

Subject: Investment proposals for Whitlingham WRC

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

At our meeting last week we were discussing the evidence requested of applicants in respect of foul water
flows to Whitlingham which currently has negative available headroom under the Q80 measure to
accommodate growth. You attached a link to the meeting chat that outlined PR24 business proposals iro
Whitlingham.

Could you please resend the link?

Many thanks

Please accept my thanks for your email in advance - each person sending one less ‘thank you’ email a day would save more than
16,400 tonnes of carbon a year!



I | Ssustainable Places Planning Specialist - Pronouns: |GG

Environment Agency | Iceni House. Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP3 3JD

environment-agency.gov.uk
External:

Friend of the

LGBTN

Environment I:ng-'-l'('_-'

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



